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From: Info Fotton Ela < >
Sent: 2025-06-06 星期五 17:36:39
To: tpbpd/PLAND <tpbpd@pland.gov.hk>; 

Subject: Re: Submission of Supplemtal Information under Application 
Number A/KTN/106

Attachment: 2022 May 26 - LP-02.pdf; 2025 Jun 5 - LP-01 Rev D.pdf; 2024 
Oct 16 - FS251.pdf; 2025 Jun 6 - Undertaking Letter Signed 
(Revised).pdf

Dear Sir/Madam,

The following and attached will supersede the email and its attachments submitted to you at 5:12pm 
today.

I write with reference to the captioned application, please find attached the following for your 
processing:

1. FS251 for the subject site;
2. Undertaking letter (Revised);
3. Revised Layout Plan LP-01 Rev. D
4. Enlarged Plan LP-02 supplementing the above layout plan.

Should you have any queries, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Regards,

KC LEE

On Fri, Jun 6, 2025 at 5:12 PM Info Fotton Ela <info@fottonela.com> wrote:
Dear Sir/Madam,

I write with reference to the captioned application, please find attached the following for your 
processing:

1. FS251 for the subject site;
2. Undertaking letter;
3. Revised Layout Plan LP-01 Rev. D
4. Enlarged Plan LP-02 supplementing the above layout plan.

Should you have any queries, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Regards,

KC LEE
--

Fotton ELA Architects Limited
Tel.: 2651 3880 Fax: 2651 9999
Address: Address: Unit B1, 11/F, Cheung Kong Factory Building, 5 Cheung Shun Street and 6 
Cheung Yee Street, Cheung Sha Wan, Kowloon




